

Oscar Eduardo Ortiz Pinzón

Full Stack | Software Developer

Bogotá - Colombia

(+57) 3004642976

oscardo2000@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/oscardo2000/>

Software Developer with 18 years of experience with different technologies now focused on Microsoft Framework .Net in all management, processes, and software development, where the improvement, automation, and optimization of technologies in any area, whether technical, operational or administrative, have formed me as an integral professional. I stand out for being proactive, responsible, willing, and committed to meeting challenging goals in the design and implementation of IT projects.

EXPERIENCE

GlobalHitss, Standard Developer — June, 2019-Present

Worked in Claro Colombia's business Core that maximized and optimized the different sales channels for cellular phone and local telephony for all commercial agents within this important telecommunications company. This business core is being implemented in more than 5,000 call centers throughout the country using the latest technologies.

Tech Stack: Angular, Visual Basic .Net, C#, Visual Basic 6, Oracle, Sql Server.

Corporación Universitaria Republicana, Part-time Teacher – January 2020-December 2020

I was in charge of the basic subjects of programming principles or algorithms to more advanced courses of deepening (II, III, IV) to which I obtained recognition by an I International Symposium for different applications using CV (Computer Face Recognition).

Tech Stack: Technologies Used: C#, Java, Python, OpenCV.

IT Consultancy, Developer for Banco Agrario de Colombia — June, 2018- February, 2019

I accompanied throughout the development of the integration and maintenance between Cobis (Core Banking) and Banco Agrario de Colombia, in the modules of Portfolio, Credit, and ATM (Automated Teller Machines), the developments are for the entire back end and the technologies associated with it for about 3,000 points of sale, ATM.

Tech Stack: C++, C#, Visual Basic 6, Oracle, AS400.

Controles Empresariales, Microsoft Technology Consultant — February, 2017- June, 2018

I led within the ARN (Agency for Reincorporation and Normalization) office attached to the Presidency of the Republic of Colombia, the whole issue of Intranet and Internet of the entity concerning software development and trained about 30 offices across the country in the use of associated technologies.

Tech Stack: C#, Visual Basic 6, Oracle, Business Intelligence with Microsoft, SharePoint 2013, Project Server.

To know all the history of my resume: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/oscardo2000/>

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Visual Basic 6 (Advanced); Visual Basic .Net (Advanced); C#, (Advanced); C++, (Intermediate); C; Javascript; PHP; Python; OpenCV..

Frameworks and tools: Angular, Azure, UIPath, Word, Excel, SharePoint 2003/2007/2010/2013, Unity, Android,

Databases: SQL Server, Oracle, Azure SQL, NoSql, MongoDB.

Languages: English (Intermediate), portugués (Fluent), italiano (Basic) y español (Native).

International Certifications: RPA Infrastructure UIPath, RPA Solution Architect UIPath. ITIL Foundationv3, SharePoint 2007/2010.

EDUCATION

Servicio Nacional de Aprendizaje (SENA) – Bogotá, Colombia

Technology specialization in database management and security, December 2019

Universidad Internacional de la Rioja. – Logroño, España (virtual)

Msc Degree in Software and Computer System Engineering, November 2018

Universidad del Tolima– Ibagué/Bogotá, Colombia

Systems Engineer Degree , December 2011

Oscar Eduardo Ortiz Pinzón - (+57) 3004642976

oscardo2000@gmail.com

<https://oscardo.github.io>